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TO: Board of Police Commissioners
FROM: Darryl Woods, Chairperson Personnel and Training Committee
DATE: December 10, 2025
RE: Personnel & Training Committee Memorandum

On behalf of the Board of Police Commissioners’ Personnel & Training Committee, please see
the key updates from the committee meeting held on December 10, 2025.

Board Attendees: Committee Chairperson Darryl Woods, Commissioner Eva Garza
Dewaelsche (BOPC Chairperson), Commissioner Tamara Smith

Meeting Attendees: Board Secretary Lydia Garnier, Administrative Specialist Jonya
Underwood, Administrative Assistant Armani Arnold, Deputy Chief Tiffany Stewart, Support
Services Bureau, 2" Deputy Chief Grant Ha, Director Katrina Patillo, Police Personnel and
Human Resources.

The Board referred the request from Chief of Police Bettison recommendation of pay increase
for Director Katrina Patillo to the Personnel & Training Committee for action/review. Also, the
committee stated that Chief of Police Bettison be made aware that it is imperative the
investigation be made public concerning the MCOLES matter. The public and the citizens have
a right to know the outcome of the investigation. We strongly urge for the release of the
outcome of the investigation; we are committed to transparency.

The Personnel & Training Committee moved and approved the following two motions to be
presented before the full Board.

¢ Recommend the Board accept the Classification and Compensation Team from
CAYMC, proposed new salary range for the Director of Police Personnel within DPD to
be between $112,628 to $171, 906.

e Recommend the Board accept the Chief of Police Bettison recommendation for pay
increase for Director Katrina Patillo from the range of $149,815 to $163,000.



